
agenda; but it was questionable whether that 
would be useful or appropriate to the functions 
of the Council. 

The PRESIDENT said that it was the duty of 
every delegation to be fully briefed on any 
matter, technical or theoretical, which might come 
up for discussion in the Council. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIA.l'{ (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that the problems raised 
in connexion with the International Labour Orga­
nisation's Report were not new and the documen­
tation supplied was adequate. The Report had 
been read by the Soviet Union delegation, and he 
felt that the United Kingdom delegation had also 
thoroughly CQnsidered it. · 

Mr.· PmLLIPS (United Kingdom) said that he 
· had been present at meetings of the International 
Labour Organisation when the revision of the 
Constituti,on had been studied, and was therefore 
fully prepared to discuss the matter. If the 
Council wished to go into that question the 
debate would be a long one. . He doubted whether. 
every delegation could be expectd to be suitably 
briefed as the item was not on the agenda. 

The PRESIDENT said that the question of the 
revision of the Constitution of the International 
Labour Organisation had arisen from discussion 
of an item on the agenda. It was difficult to 
know what problems might be touched upon 
when reports were discussed. He felt that such 
a discussion would prove profitable to the Orga­
nisation concerned and pointed out that it was 
the duty of the Council to make a thorough exa­
mination of reports of specialized agencies. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 

TWO HUNDREDTH MEETING 

Held at the' Palais des Nations, Geneva, on 
Monday, 16 August 1948, at 10 a.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

46. Continuation of the discussion 1 on 
the Report of the Economic Com­
mission for Asia and the Far East 2 

(E/839 and E/839/Add.l) 

(a) Membership (E/907, E/907/Corr.l, E/957 
and E/967) 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the three pro­
posals before the Council :the Soviet Union draft 
resolution (E/907 and ]j/907 jCorr.l) ; the 

1 Resumed from the 196th meeting. 
2 SeeSupplement No. 12 (E/839). 

necessaire doit etre mise a la disposition des 
Membres, et le point precis a examiner doit etre 

' inscrit a l'ordre du jour ; mais il s'agit de savoir 
si cet examen est utile ou entre dans les attribu­
tions du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que c'est le devoir de 
chaque delegation de se mettre entierement au 
courant de toute question, technique ou theorique, 
qui pent venir en discussion devant le Conseil. 

M. ARUTIVNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) fait remarquer que les pro­
blemes qui se posent a propos du Rapport de 
!'Organisation internationale du Travail ne sont 
pas nouveaux et que la documentation fournie est 
suffisante. La deHigation de l'Union sovietique a 
pris connaissance du rapport, et M. Arutiunian 
pense que la delegation du Royaume-Uni, elle 
aussi, l'a examine de fac;on approfondie. 

M. PmLLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il a 
assiste aux reunions de !'Organisation internatio­
nale du Travail au cours desquelles la question 
de la revision de la Constitution a ete examinee et 
qu 'il est, en consequence, tout a fait pret a discu­
ter cette question. Si le Conseil veut s'y attaquer, 
le debat sera long. Il se demande si l'on peut 
attendre de toutes les delegations qu'elles soient 
suffisamment au courant de la question, etant 

. ~onne que celle-ci n'est pas inscrite a l'ordre du 
JOUr. 

Le PRESIDENT indique que la question de la 
revision de la Constitution de !'Organisation 
internationale du 'l,'ravail a ete soulevee a }'occa­
sion de la discussion. d 'un point inscrit a l'ordre 
du jour. Il est difficile de savoir quels problemes 
on pourra aborder lorsqu'on examine les rap­
ports. Le President estime qu'une discussion a11. 
sujet de la Constitution s'avererait utile pour 
l 'organisation interessee et fait remarquer que 
le Conseil a le devoir d'examiner de fac;on appro~ 
fondie les rapports des institutions specialisees. · 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 20. 

DEUX CENTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le lundi 16 aout 1948, a 10 heures 

President: M. Charles :MALIK 

46. Suite de l'examen du rapport 1 ·de la 
Commission economique pour 1' Asie 
et · !'Extreme-Orient 2 (E/839 et 
E/839/Add.l) 

a) Membres- (E/907, E/907/Corr.l, E/957 et 
E/967) 

Le PRESIDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
les trois propositions dont il est saisi : le projet 
de resolution de l'Union sovietique (E/907 · et 

1 Reprise de la discussion de la 196• seance. 
2 Voir le supplement n• 12 (E/839). 

396 



Australian ~mendment thereto (E/957); and the 
Byelorussian amendment (E/967) to the 4us-
tralian amendment. · 

' 
Mr. MUNiz (Bra:~;il) said that tl1e Australian 

amendment sought to defer any action . by the 
Council in view . of the fact tliat the .. Economic 
Commission for Asia and the Far East had autho­
rity, under its terms of reference, to deal . with 
applications for membership frorri areas . within 
its geographical scope. The Soviet Union draft 
re8olution, on the other hand, ignored the fact 
that the Commission; at its third session, had 
deferred the question,! and that it was already 
included on the agenda for the fourth session. 
The Commission would doubtless then adopt the 

. best means to obtain expression of the views of all 
interested parties. There was no valid reason 
for believing that a decision by the Commission 
would not correspond to the bestinterests of Asia 
and the Far East. Precipitate interference by 
the Council, before the Commission had had a 
further opportunity to examine the application of 
the Indonesian Republic, would only establish a 
bad precedent leading to friction and confusion. 
His delegation would therefore support the Aus­
tralian amendment, which outlined a rational 
course of action. 

·He appreciated the decision of the New Zea­
land representative to withdraw his· draft reso­
lution.(E/931), by the terms of which the assis­
tance of the Security Council would have been 
sought. The Security Council was not a techni­
cal consultative org~n, but rather a political one. 
It had preferred not to. take action which might 
hamper its own peacemaking efforts by passing 

·judgment on the preliminary issue of ·whether 
the Indonesian Republic was a sovereign State 
under international law. Pressure on the Secu­
rity Council to consider an issue which it had 
good reasons to avoid, might well prejudice the 

· diligent efforts of the Committee of Good Offices 
to' bring about collaboration petween the inte-
rested parties. · 

He would also support the Australian amend­
ment in the case of Viet-Nam. He. protested 
agail).st t}le extraordinary and irregular form in 
which tlw application had been submitted, which 
had provoked · just· .criticism from the French 
representative. · ' · 

'Mr. THORP (United States of ·America) moved 
the closure of the debate. 

Mr. n' AscoLI (Venezuela) said that h~ fully 
understood why the United States representa- · 
tive had proposed closing the discussion. He 
himself was also anxious to speed up the Council's 
work. Nevertheless, he would oppose the motion 
for closure because P.e considered that since 
almost all delegations had expressed their opinion, 
the remainder should also have an opportunity 
to do so. 

1 See Supplement No. 12, page 8. 

E/907/C.orr.1), l'amendement ace projet propose 
par la delega~ion australienne (E/957), et le sous­
amenderiient: de la Bielorussie a l'amendement 
australien (E/967). ' 

M. MuNIZ (Bresil) constate que l'amendement 
australien tend a differer toutes mesures de la 
part du ConseiL C 'est ·poJir cette raisori qu 'en 
vertu de son mandat la Commission economique 
pour l'Asie et l'Extreme-.Orient a pouvoir pour 

· statuer sur les demandes d'admission des pays 
situes dans les regions qui sorit geographiquement 
de son ressort. Par ailleurs, le projet de resolution 
de l'Union sovietique ne tient nullement compte 
du fait que, lors de sa troisieme session, la Com­
mission a renvoye l'examen de la question 1 et 
que cette question est deja inscrite a l'ordre du 
jour de. la quatrieme session. La· Commission 
adoptera alors sans aucun doute les mesures les 
plus propres a lui perniettre de connaitre les 
vues de toutes les parties interessees. Il n'y a 
aucurie raison de croire que la decision .de la 
Commission.ne sera pas conforme aux interets les 
mieux entendus de l'Asie et de l'Extreme-Orient. 
Urie intervention precipitee de la part du Conseil, 
avant que le Commission n'ait eu a nouveau. la 
possibilite d'examiner la demande de la Repu­
blique indonesienne, ne ferait qu'etablir un 
precedent facheux donnant lieu a des dissensions 
et a de 1a confusion. La delegation du Bresil se 
prononcera done pour l 'amendement australien, 
qui correspond a une fa~on de proceder ·ration­
nel+e. . · · . 

Le representant du Bresil se felicit·e de la deci­
sion prise par la delegation de la Nouvelle­
Zelande de. retirer son · projet de resolu­
tion (E/931) aux termes duquell'aide du Conseil 
de securite aurait ete demandee. Le Conseil de 
securite n'est pas, elJ. effet, un organe charge de 
donner des avis de caractere technique, inais 
plutot. un organe politique. Il a prefere 
s'abstenir de prendre UM decision qui eft.t risque 
de gener ses propres efforts de pacification et il 
ne s'est pas prononce sur la question prealable de 
savoir si, au sens du droit international, .la Repu­
blique indonesienne est un Etat souverain. En 
insistant pour que h~· Conseil de securite examine 
un probleme que, pour· de bonnes raisons, il doit 
eviter, on risque de nuire aux efforts diligj3nts 
entrepris par la Commission des bons offices en 
vue d'amener les parties interessees a collaborer. 
· M. Muniz donnera egalement son appui a 

l'amendement australien dans le cas du Viet­
Nam. Il s'eleve contre la forme anormalEi et rrre­
guliere sous laquelle la demande de ce pays a ete 
presentee et qui a provoque les critiques justifiees 
du representant de la France. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose la 
cloture du debat. 

M. n'AscoLI (Venezuela) comprend tres bien 
les raisons qui ont pousse le representant des 
Etats-Unis a proposer la cloture du debat. Il est 
lui-meme egalement soucieux d 'accelerer les tra-· 
vaux du Conseil. Neanmoins, il s'opposera a la 
motion de cloture, puisque presque toutes les dele­
gations ont exprime leur avis, les autres doivent, 
en effet, avoir egalement la possibilite de le faire. 

1 Voir le supplement no 12, page 8. 

397 



:Mr. MoNGE (Peru) agreed with the:representa­
tive of Venezuela. 

The PRESIDENT put the motion for closure to 
the·vote. 

The motion was 1·ejected by 9 votes to 4, with 
4 abstentions. · 

Mr. n'Ascou (Venezuela) said his delegation 
would vote for the Australian amendment, since it 
appeared logical. He believed that· it was cer­
tainly within the competence of the regional 
commissions to choose their own members. That 
right was included in the terms of reference of 
the Economic Commission for Asia and Far East; 
the Council should not infringe upon it. 

With regard to the question of substance, his 
opinion was not the same on both issues. In the 
case of Viet-Nam, the Council did not appear to 
have all the necessary documention. In the case 
of the Indonesian Republic, he did not share the 
opinion which had been expressed, that the Coun­
cil had acted without due consideration when it 
had invited Indonesia to the Trade and Employ­
ment Conference. 

He thought that the solution proposed by the 
Australian· delegation was reasonable, for it left 
the regional commissions free to decide their 
membership. 

He would abstain from voting on the Soviet 
Union proposal. 

Mr. MoNGE (Peru) ell).phasized the keen inte­
rest taken by Peru in the advancement of coun­
tries with colonial status. The United Nations, 
however, could recognize only de jure situations; 
otherwise its decisions might lead to the brea­
king-up of national groups constituted in accor­
dance with international law. In his opinion, 
the Council was not competent to consider the 
recognition of new States. He agreed with the 
views of the Australian and United Kingdom 
representatives, but would abstain from voting 
on the proposals submitted. 

l\'fr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the main objections to invi­
ting the Indonesian Republic and the Republic of 
Viet-Nam to participate in an advisory capacity 
in the first stage of the Commission's work were 
of two kinds. First; there was a clear desire to 
defend the interests of the colonial Powers. 
That position was naturally taken up by the colo­
nial Powers themselves, which went so far as to 
state categorically that the republics did not exist. 
Factual arguments and refutations could be of no 
avail against such objections, springing as they 
did from the desire of the colonial Powers to 
perpetuate their dominant position. 

· The other ldnd of objections, based on what 
he called business reasons, represented the view 
of the I.1atin American countries and were, he 
hoped, more open to the light of reason. 

The representative of Peru considered that an 
invitation to the two republics to participate in 

M. MoNGE (Perou) partage !'avis du delegue 
du Venezuela. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la motion de clo­
ture. 

Cette motion est repoussee par 9 voix contre 4~ 
avec 4 abstentions. · 

l\f. D 'As coLI (Venezuela) indique que sa dele­
gation votera en faveur de I'amendement aus­
tralien car celui-ci parait logique. Il pense que 
les commissions regionales out certainement le 
droit de choisir leurs membres. Ce droit figure 
dans le mandat de la Commission economiqtie 
pour l'Asie et !'Extreme-Orient, et le Conseil :tie 
doit pas y porter atteinte. · 

Sur le fond de la question, son opinion n 'est 
pas la meme dans les deux cas. Pour le Viet-Nam, 
le Conseil ne semble pas disposer de toute la 
documentation voulue. D'autre part, pour la 
Republique d 'Indonesie, il ne croit pas que; 
comme on l'a dit, le Conseil ait agi a la legere en 
invitant l'Indonesie a la ·Conference du Com­
merce et de l'Emploi. 

Il estime raisonnable la solution proposee par 
la delegation de l'Australie, car elle laisse aux 
commissions regionales la liberte de decider du 
choix de leurs membres. 

Il s'~bstiendra au. cours du scrutin sur la pro­
position de l'Union sovietique. 

lVI. MoNGE (Perou) insiste sur !'interet tres vi£ 
que le Perou porte au developpement des pays 
ayant un statut colonial. Mais !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies ne peut reconnaitre que des situa­
tions de droit, sinon ses · d€cisions pourraient 
entrainer une desintegration des entites nati6~ 
nales constituees conformement au droit inter­
national. A son avis, le Conseil n'est pas compe­
tent pour traiter la question de la reconnaissance · 
des Etats nouveaux. Bien qu'etant du meme avis 
que les representants de l'Australie et du 
Royaume-Uni, il s'abstiendra lors du scrutin sur 
les propositions ql}i ont ete presentees. . 

M. ArmTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia~ 
listes sovietiques) estime que 1 'on peut repartir 
en deux categories les principales objections for­
mul6es contre !'invitation de la Republique d'In­
donesie et de la Republique · du Viet-Nam a 
partidper aux . travau.--c de la Commission, ne 
serait-ce, au debut, qu'a titre consultatif. Tout 
d 'abord, il y a cellcs qui procedait d'un desir 
tres net de defendre les interets des puissances 
coloniales. Cette attitude a naturellement et~ 
adoptee par les puissances coloniales elles-mihnes, 
qui sont allees jusqu'a affirmer categoriquement 
que les republiques en question n'existent pas. 
Ni les arguments de fait ni les refutations ne 
peuvmit prevaloir contre ces objections car elles 
emanent du desir des puissances eoloniales de 
conserver leur situation domiminte. 

La· deuxieme categorie d'objections, motivees 
par ce qu'il appelle des raisons d'affaires, repre­
sente le point de vue des pays d'Amerique latine; 
et il espere qu'elles sont plus accessibles a't1 mi­
sonnement. 

Le delegue du Peron a estime qu'il serait 
coniraire aux dispositions du droit international 

398 



the work o£ .the Commission would b~ incom. 
patible with international law; since they were 
not ·yet .recognized as sovereign governments. 
That argument, however, overlooked the important 
fact that the two republics were in the proeess of 
formation. The Council could not wait for re­
cognition, since that depended largely on those 
Powers whose interests would be impaired by the 
independence of the two republics.· He believed 
that formal recognition of Peru had onee been 
considerably delayed. He recalled also that the 
delegation from the Free French Committee had 
not enjoyed full national status at the Hot 
Springs Conference ·for much the same reasons 
~ namely, that General de Gaulle's movement 
had not been recognized as the sole legal govern­
ment of France. In the case of Indonesia, how. 
ever, there was a precedent; a :full year ago the 
Council had decided to invite the Indonesian 
Republic to participate in the Trade and Employ. 
ment Conference.! International law was not a 
rigid code, but an organic growth which deve~ 
loped in· step with international relations. The 
real issue before the Council was whether it was 
on the side of the living future or of the dead 
past. 

The representatives of Venezuela and Brazil 
had advanced another legal argument. They had 
contended that the Economic Commission for 
Asia and the Far East was fully empowered to 
take a decision on the matter,. and that if the 
Council did so it would be infringing or ignoring 
the rights of the Commission: It had also been 
said that the question was not ul'gent. He re­
called that it had been under general considera­
tion for eighteen months, and under specific consi­
deration by the Council on two separate occasions. 
It was time to put an end to such shameful delay 
in inviting an Asiatic people to participate in the 
work of an economic commission dealing with 
Asiat~c questions. 

It was, of course, true that the Corxunission 
was legally competent to take a decision. Unfor­
tunately, its membership allowed the tone to be 
set by the colonial Powers. Analysis of the Com­
mission's vote on the Indonesian and Viet-Nam 
applications· revealed that they were supported 
by all the peoples who had known colonial depen­
dence, and opposed only by the colonial Powers 
and a few supporters. Those Powers were now 
trying, not unnaturally, to get the question re­
ferred back to the Commission, where they would 
again be able to block progress. The Chinese 
representative's abstention from the second vote 
taken in the Commission was e:l(plained by his 
realizati.on that no progressive solution could be 
achieved there. The Commission had already 
referred the question to the Council imd it could 
not . be passed back without taking a decision. 
That would he prejudging the issue. 

1 See Economic and Social Council Resolutians, fifth 
session, resolution 62 (V). 

d'l.nvl.ter les deu:l( r€publiques dont i1 s'agit a 
participer aux travalL'{ de la Commission, car 
elles n'ont pas encore ete reconnues comme Etats 
souverains. Toutefois, cet argument ne tient pas 
compte. d 'uri fait important, a sa voir que ces 
deux republiques sont en voie de formation. Le 
Conseil ne peut attendre que leur souverainete 
ait ete reconnue, puisque cette decision depend 
elle-meme dans une large mesure de puissances 
dont les interets seraient I€ses si ces deux repu­
bliques obtenaient leur independance. Le repre­
sentant de l'Unioil.sovietique croit savoir que la 
reconnaissance officielle du Perou a autrefois 
tarde considerablement. Il rappelle que c'est pour 
des raisons du meme ordre que le Comite de la 
France libl·e n'a pas participe comme membre de 
plein droit a la Conference· de Hot Springs, 
parce que le general de Gaulle n 'etait pas 
reconnu comme le Chef du seul Gouvernement 
legal de la Republique frangaise. Mais, dans le 
cas de l 'Indonesie, il existe un precedent ; il n 'y 
a pas moins d'un an, le Conseil a decide d'inviter 
la Republique d'Indonesie a se faire representer 
a la Conference du Commerce et de l'Emploi J. 
Le droit international n'a pas le caractere d'un 
code rigide ; il subit une evolution organique et 
se developpe de pair avec les relations internatio" 
nales. La question veritable que le Conseil doit 
resoudre est celle de savoir s'il s'interesse au 
domaine vivant de l'avenir ou s'il desire se 
retourner vers un passe eteint. 

Les representants du Venezuela et du Bresil 
ont fait valoir un autre argument juridique. Ils 
ont soutenu que la Commission pour l'Asie et 
l'Extreme-Orient etait pleinement habilitee pour 
prendre une decision en la matiere et que le 
Conseil ne pourrait prendre lui-meme cette deci· 
sion sans empieter sur les droits de la Commission 
ou sans les meconnaitre. On a dit egalement que 
la question ne presentait pas un caractere urgent. 
Elle fait pourtant l'objet d'une etude generale 
depuis dix-huit mois, et a ete examinee en parti­
culier par le Conseil a deux reprises differentes. 
Il est temps de mettre fin a ce retard scandaleux 
en invitant un peuple asiatique a participer aux 
travaux d'une commission qui s'occupe des pro­
blemes economiques interessant l'Asie. 

Iln'est evidemment pas douteux que la Com­
mission est juridiquement competente pour 
prendre une decision. Malheureusement, en rai­
son de sa composition actuelle, ce sont les puis­
sances coloniales qui donnent le ton. Si l'on consi­
dere comment s'est deroule le vote sur les 
demandes d'admission de la Republique indone· 
sienne et du Viet-Nam, on constate que ces 
demandes ont ete appuyees par tous les peuples 
qui ont connu l'assujettisssement colonial et que 
seules s'y sont opposees les· puissances eoloniales 
et quelques pays qui les appuyaient. Ces puis­
sances s'efforcent maintenant tout naturellement 
de faire renvoyer la question devant la Commis" 
sion, oil ils seront en mesure d 'empecher a nou­
veau la question de progresser. L'abstention du 
representant de la Chine lors du deuxieme vote 
de la Commission s'explique par le fait qu'il s'est 
rendu compte que celle-ci ne pouvait parvenir 
a aucune solution progressive. La· Commission a 

1 Voir Resolutio.ns dtu Con8eil economique et social, 
cinqui(m~e session, resolution. 62 (V). 

399 



Moreover, it was one of the normal functions 
of the Council to make recommendations to the 
regional commissions on matters of policy, and as 
the highest organ in the economic and social field 
it had every right to do so. 

Mr. GELISSEN (Netherlands) said that two 
aspects of the question under consideration had 
been discussed. None of the formal aspects, 
such as problems of constitutional law and the 
terms of reference of the Commission, which had 
been referred to. by himself and other represen­
tatives, could be ignored; but the emotional 
aspect had also been discussed. The dual nature 
of the debate had been well bmq.ght out in the 
statement of the ·Chilean representative, I who 
had recalled previous decisions concerning appli­
cations for membership by non-self-governing 
territories, but had also . expressed his country's 
sympathy with all colonial peoples, and had 
therefore decided to abstain from voting on Indo­
nesia. 

He respected that decision, but could not 
agree with it, as he_ considered the political 
aspects of the question more complicated than 
they appeared to the representative of Chile. 
Nor could he understand the reasoning of the 
~oviet Union representative who, he had been 
astonished to observe, had for once disregarded 
the formal aspects; but the Soviet Union repre­
sentative's statement on the emotional aspects 
of the question did not correspond with the facts; 
Discussion was, therefore,. very difficult. 

The formal aspects required no further expla­
nation. The representative of Poland had not 
attempted to answer the statement he had made 
at the 188th plenary meeting, regarding the invi­
tation extended to the Indonesian Republic to 
attend the Trade and Employment Conference; 
such arguments as the Polish representative had 
advanced were not convincing. 

But the for~al aspects of the mat~r had broa­
der implications. The justification for strict 
adherence to legal forms was that society, and 
political and social evolution, were thereby kept 
on. ordedly lines, especially in such transitional 
periods as Asia was then passing through. It 
was of the most far-reaching importance that 
respect for law should be upheld. However, the 
Council had not found it possible to avoid the 
emotional and political aspects of the question, 
and he wished to repeat that the Netherlands 
rcognizeq the need for seif-determination. 

First among the colonial Powers, the Nether­
lands had initiated a programme of self-deter­
mination and self-government for the territories 
under its control - a programme entered on 

1 See supra, 196t~ meeting. 

deja renvoye la question au Conseil, et celui-ci 
ne saurait la lui retourner sans prendre une 
decision. En agissant ainsi, il prejugerait l'issue 
de la question. 

Enfi:n, l'une. des attributions normales du 
Conseil est d'adresser aux Commissions regio­
nales des recommandations sur les questions de 
politique a suivre et, etant la plus haute instance 
dans le domaine economique et social, il a par­
faitement le droit de le .faire. 

M. GELISSEN (Pays-Bas) constate que deux 
aspects de la question en discussion ont ete exa­
mines. On ne pent meconnai:tre aucun de ses 
aspects formels tels que ceu..'C qui ont trait au 
droit constitutionnel et au mandat de la Commis­
sion, qui ont fait l'objet de ses propres inter­
ventions et de celles d'autres delegues. Mais la 
question a egalement ete envisagee du point de 
vue sentimental. Ce double caractere du debat a 
ete bien mis en lumiere par !'intervention du 
representant du Chili 1, qui, tout en rappelant les 
demandes d'admission presentees par des terri­
toires non autonomes, a cependant tenu, en taut 
que representant d'un pays d'Amerique latine, 
a marquer la sympathie de son pays pour tons 
les peuples coloniaux, et a decide en consequence 
de s 'abstenir au moment du vote sur la demande 
de l 'Indonesie. 

L'orateur s'incline devant cette decision, mais 
ne peut l 'approuver car, a son sens, les· aspects 
politiques de la question sont 'plus complexes 
qu'ils ne semblent l'etre aux. yeux du repre­
sentant du Chili. Il ne peut non plus suivre le 
raisonnement du representant de l'Union sovie~ 
tique, qui, a sa surprise, s 'est abstenu, cette fois, 
de considerer les aspects formels de la question; 
toutefois, les declarations du delegue sovietique 
en ce qui concerne le cote sentimental. du pro­
bleme ne correspondent. pas aux faits. La dis­
cussion est done particulierement difficile. 

Il n'est pas besoin d'autres explications quant 
aux. aspects formels de la question. Le represen­
~ant de la Pologne n'a pas tente de repondre a 
l'expose qu'a fait l'orateur lors de la 188• seance 
pleniere au sujet de !'invitation faite a la Re!m­
blique indonesienne d 'assister a la Conference 
du Commerce et de l'Emploi; les arguments du 
genre de ceux qu 'a· invoques le delegue polonais. 
ne sont pas convaincants. 

Mais.le cote formel de la question a des reper­
cussions ·plus lointaines. Le strict respect des 
formes juridiques se justi:fie parce qu'il permet 
de maintenir l'ordre dans la societe, et dans !'evo­
lution politique et sociale, particulierement au 
cours des periodes de transition telles que celle 
que traverse · actuellement l'Asie. Il est de la 
plus extreme importanc~ que le respect du droit 
soit maintenu. Le Conseil a su, toutefois, eviter 
de s'arreter a l'aspect sentimental et a l'aspect 
politique de la question, et l'orateur tient a repe­
ter que le droit des peuples a disposer d'eux­
memes est un principe dont les Pays-Bas 
reconnaissent la necessite. 

Les Pays-Bas ont etela premiere des puissances 
coloniales a prendre }'initiative d'un programme 
d'autonomie et de libre· disposition de soi-meme 

· en faveur des territoires qu'elle administre, pro-

I Voir plus haut, 196• se:me.c. 

400 



freely and boldly almost fifty years before the 
United Nations ·had adopted the principles ins­
pii·ing it. 

But the Indonesian Republic was not the whole 
of Indonesia·; economically, it did not represent 
the greater part and it accounted for only one­
third of the population. · Other parts of Indo­
nesia had misgivii.J.gs as to how they would be 
treated under the Republic, since the Republican 
Government could not control the organized 
marauding gangs armed with Japanese weapons, 
which hamstrung its authority and prevented 
implementation of the Lingadjat and Renville 
Agreements, by which the Republic had under­
taken, inter alia, to collaborate in working for 
a free federation· of sovereign States. That 
policy had been re-affirmed by the new Dutch 
Government. Its rapid implementation depen­
ded on the work being allowed to go forward 
steadily and quietly without interference from 
outside. 

He therefore asked the Council patiently to 
await the outcome of the good· work being fos~ 
tered by the Security Council and the Committee 
of Good Offic~s, and not to adopt the Soviet 
Union draft resolution. 

Mr. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) stated that he would not have been 
surprised if the proposal to postpone a decision 
on the admission of Indonesia and Viet-Nam 
had been made by the representative of the Uni­
ted States· or of the United Kingdom, who had 
consistently opposed a positive decision on the 
question in the Commission. But the proposal 
had been made by the representative of Australia 
who, in the Commission, had voted in favour of 
the admission of Indonesia and Viet-Nam; that 
pointed either to a complete lack of logic on the 
part of the Australian delegation or to the fact 
that it was not expressing its own point of view. 

The statement of the Netherlands representa­
tive that his country had been trying, for many 
years, to promote self-determination and self­
government in Indonesia might seem somewhat 
hypocritical in view of the well-known fact that 
armed forces of the Nether lands had long been 
engaged in suppressing the .Indonesian movement 
for freedom. 

The Byelorussian delegation was firmly op­
posed to any attempt to defer admission of Indo­
nesia to the Economic Commission for Asia and 
the Far East. 

The PRESIDEN'l' recalled that the Soviet Union 
I'epresentative had asked that, when the Soviet 
Union draft resolution came to be voted on, the 
applications of the Indonesian Republic and of 
the Republic of Viet-Nam should be taken sepa­
rately. The Council would therefore vote first 
on the Soviet Union draft resolution with refe­
rence to the application of the Indonesian Repu­
blic, all mention of the Republic of Viet-Nam 
being understood to be omitted; it would then 

gramme qui a ete inaugure 1ibrement et hardi­
ment pres de cinquante ans avant que les Nations 
Unies aient adopte les principes qui l'o'nt inspire. 

Mais la Republique d'Indonesie ne represente 
pas la totalite des Indes. neerlandaises; du point 
de vue economique, elle n'en est pas la partie la 
plus importante et elle ne compte qu'un tiers du 
nombre total des habitants. D'autres territoires 
indonesiens eprouvent des inquietudes quant a la 
faeon dont ils seraient traites sons l'administra­
tio~ de la Republique, car le Gouvernement repu­
blicain ne peut maitriser les bandes de pillards 
organisees qui, a l 'aide d'armements d 'origine 
japonaise, font obstacle a son autorite et l'empe­
chent d'appliquer les accords de Lingadjat et du 
Renville aux termes desqu_els la Republique s'est 
engagee, notamment a collaborer a la formation 
d'une federation independante d'Etats souverains. 
La politique exposee par l'orateur a ete reaffirmee 
par le· nouveau Gouvernement des Pays-Bas. Elle 
ne pourra etre appliquee rapidement que dans 
la mesure ou il sera possible de progresser regu­
lierement et paisiblement sans ingerence etran­
gere. 

Le representant des Pays-Bas demande done 
au Conseil d'attendre patiemment les resultats de 
l'amvre .utile entreprise sous les auspices du 
Conseil de securite et de la Commission des bons 
offices et de.ne pas adopter le projet de resolution 
sovietique. 

l\1. SMOLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) declare qu'il n'aurait pas ete sur­
pris si la proposition tendant au renvoi de la deci­
sion sur !'admission de l'Indonesie et du Viet-Nam, 
avait ete presentee par le delegue des Etats-Unis 
ou par celui du Royaume-Uni, puisque ces deux 
delegues se sont constamment opposes, au sein 
de la Commission, a ce que la question fasse 
l'objet d'une decision positive. Mais cette propo­
sition emane du representant de l'Australie qui, 
en Commission, a vote pour !'admission de l'Indo­
nesie et du Viet-Nam; cela denote de sa part un 
manque absolu de logique ou bien cela indique 
qu'il n'exprime pas son propre point de vue. 

Le representant des Pays-Bas a dit que son 
pays s 'efforce depuis de nombreuses annees de 
favoriser en Indonesie le droit pour ce pays de 
disposer de lui-meme et de l'aider a realiser son 
autonomie. Cette declaration peut paraitre 
quelque peu hypocrite en raison du fait bien 
connu que pendant longtemps les armees neer­
landaises ont lutte activement pour reprimer le 
mouvement d'independance indonesien. 

La delegation de la Bielorussie. s'oppose fer­
mement ·a toute tentative visant a renvoyer la 
decision sur la question de !'admission de la 
Republique indonesienne comme membre de la 
Conimission economique pour l'Asie et !'Extreme­
Orient. 

:Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le representant de 
l'Union sovietique a demande qu'au moment du 
vote sur le projet de resolution presente par lui, 
la demande d'admission de la Republique d'Indo­
nesie et celle de la Republique du Viet-Nam 
soient mises aux voix separement. Le Conseil 
votera done d 'abord ~sur le pro jet de resolution 
de 1 'Union sovietique, en ce qui concerne la 
demande de la Repttblique d'Indonesie, etant 
entendu que les parties du texte relatives a la 

401 

26 



vote on the same draft resolution with reference 
to the application of the Republic of Viet-Nam, · 
all mention of the Indonesian Republic, and there­
fore the whole of the third paragraph of the 
preamble,. being· understood to be omitted. 

At the request cif Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of 
Sovl.et Socialist Republics), both votes were taken 
by roll-call. · 

The Soviet Union draft resolution (E/90'7 and 
E/907jCorr.1), with- reference to the application 
of the Indonesian Republic, was rejected by 
9 ·votes to 4, with 5 abstentions. 

The voting was as follows : 

In favo~w : Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Lebanon, Poland, Uriion of Sov'iet 
Socialist Republics. · 

Against : Australia, Brazil, Canada, Den­
mark, France, Netherlands, New Zealand, Uni­
ted Kingdom, United States of America. 

Abstained : Chile, China, Peru, Turkey 
Venezuela. 

The Soviet Union draft resolution (E/907) with 
reference to the application of the Republic of 
Viet-Nam, was rejected by 11 votes to 3, with 
4 abstentions. 

The· voting was as follows : 

In favour : Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republics, Poland, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics. · 

Against : Australia, Brazil, Canada, Chile, 
Denmark, France, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Tur~ey, United Kingdom, United· States of 
America. 

Abstained : China, Lebanon, Peru, V ene­
zuela. 

The PRESIDENT announced that as the Byelorus­
sian amendment (E/967) merely repeated the 
operative p~ragraph of the Soviet Union draft 
resolution, which had been rejected, it would not 
be put to the vote. 

He then put to the vote the Australian amend­
ment (E/957), which took the form of a separate 
resolution intended to replace the Soviet Union 
draft. 

The Australian amendment was adopted by 
12 votes to 3, with 4 abstentions. 

(b) General resolution : Report of the Drafting 
Committee (E/905jRev.2, E/921, E/949 and 
E/951) 

The PRESIDEN'l' drew attention to the report of 
the Drafting Committee (E/949), which con­
tained a draft resolution recommended fpt adop­
tion, as well as amendments aU<:! proposals not 
accepted by the Committee; those proposals, with 

Republique du Viet-Nam seront considerees . 
comme supprimees. ·n se prononcera ensuite sur 
le meme projet de resolution, en ce qui concerne 
la demande de la Republique du Viet-Nam, etant 
entendu que les parties du texte relatives a la 
Republique d'Indonesie et, par consequent, Fen­
semble du troisieme alinea du preambule seront 
consideres comme omis. 

,A. la demande de M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques) les deux scru­
tins ant lieu par appel nominal. 

Le projet de resol·ution de l'Union sovietique 
(E/907 et E/907 /Corr.1) en ce qui concerne la 
demande de la Bepublique d'Indonesie, est rejete 
par 9 voix contre. 4, avec 5 abstentions. 

Ont vote pour : la Republique socialiste 
sovietique de Bielorussie, le Liban, la Pologne 
et l'Union des Republiques socialistes sovie­
tiques. 

Ont vote contre : l 'Australie, le Bresil, le 
Canada, le · Danemark, les Etats-Unis d'Ame­
rique, la France, la Nouvelle-Zelande, les Pays­
Bas et le Royaume-Uni. 

Se sont abstenus : le Chili, la Chine, le Perou, 
la Turquie et le Venezuela. 

Le projet de resoltdion de l'Union sovietique 
(E/907) concernant la demande de la Republique 
du Viet-Nam est rejete par 11 voix contre 3, avec 
4 abstentions. · 

Ont vote pour : la Republique socialiste 
sovietique de Bielorussie, la Pologne, 1 'Vnion 
des Republiques socialistes sovietiques. . 

Ont vote contre: l'.Australie, le .Bresil, le 
Canada, le Chili, le Danemark, les Etats~Unis 

. d 'Amerique, la France, la N ouvelle-Zelande, 
les Pays-Bas, le Royaum(l-Uni, la Turquie. 

Se sont abstenus : le Chili, le Liban, le Perou 
et le Venezuela. 

Le PRESIDENT fait connaitre que l'amendement 
de la Bi<~lorussie (E/967) ne sera pas mis aux voix 
puisqu 'il ne fait que reprendre le dispositif du 
projet de resolution de !'Union sovietique qui 
vient d'etre rejete par le Conseil. 

Il met alors au.'< voix l'amendement australien 
(E/957) qui prend la forme d'une resolution dis­
tincte destinee a remplaeer le projet de !'Union 
sovietique. 

L'amendement australien est adopte par 
12 voix conflre 3, avec 4 abstentions. 

b) Resolution generale : Rapport d.u Comite de 
redaction (Ej905jRev.2; E/921, E/949 et 
E/951) 

Le PRESIDENT attire }'attention du Conseil sur 
le rapport du Comite de redaction (E/949) I qui 
contient le texte d'un projet de resolution dont 
!'adoption est recommandee au Conseil,-ainsi que 
les textes d'amendements et de propositions quti 

402 



minor drafting changes, were· submitted to the 
Council by the Soviet Union delegation in docu­
ment E/951. He asked for comments ·on the 
Soviet Union amendment to the preamble. 

. Mr. n'AscoLI (Venezuela) stated that he would 
abstain from voting on the addition proposed by 
the Soviet Union delegation, as he considered it 
useless. The paragraph to which the amend­
ment applied already mentioned the pdnciple of 
self-determination; he thought that the applica­
tion of that principle would be sufficient to put 
an end to colonial rule. . · 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that if the Council were to be 
consistent in deleting every mention of provisions 
already contained in the Charter, as being too 
obvious for inclusion, it would have to omit 
from the preamble the reference to Article 55, 
which was binding on all Member governments. 
If the principle of mentioning provisions of th·e 
Charter were accepted - as it had been by the 
representative of Venezuela - each instance 
must be decided on its merits. The preamble 
of the draft resolution, as adopted by the Draf­
ting Committee, merely contained a simple refe­
rence to Article 55 and to the principles of equal 
rights and self-determination contained therein. 
The significance of self-determination in relation 
to Asia and the Far East did not emerge at all. 
Yet there was no doubt that many peoples of 
Asia and the Far East were struggling for 
national self-expression and that the colonial 
era was at an end, whether or not the colonial 
Powers recognized that fact. There was not a 
single case in history in which the colonial Powers . 
had freely and voluntarily relinquished a posi­
tion of domination and had not been forced to it 
by an armed rising. · The fact that the promise 
of selfcdetermination had been given to Indone­
sia as much as :fifty years ago merely demonstra­
ted the lack of progress towards that goal. The 
people of Indonesia resorted to their own efforts, 
as had the people of India and Burma, to put an 
end to their subservience. 

The Economic Commission for Asia and the 
East, which had been created by the Economic 
and Social Council to promote the standard of 
living and the level of economic development of 
the countries of Asia and the Far East, was 
bound, therefore, as the Soviet Union amendment 
stated, "to promote the elimination of the colo­
nial and semi-colonial dependence of these coun­
tries as well as the development of the national 
independence and State sovereignty of all the 
peoples of that region". 

It was clearly necessary that the Soviet amend­
ment be added to the preamble in order to bring 
put the meaning of those principles of equal 

le Comite de redaction n'a pas aceeptes. Ces pro­
positio:hi'l' s'oht reprises, sauf de legeres modifica­
tions de forme, dans le document E/951, par la 
delegation de l'Union sovietique qui en saisit le 
Conseil. Le President invite les delegues a pre­
senter leurs observations eventuelles sur l'amen­
dement au preambule, propose par la delegation 
de l'Un:ion sovietique . 

M. n'AscoLI (Venezuela) declare qu'il s'abstien­
dra, lors du vote sur l'adjonetion proposee par la 
delegation de l'Union sovietique, ear il la eonsi­
dere comme inutile. En effet, l'alinea du pream­
bule auquel s'applique l'amendemeJ;lt vise deja 
le droit des peuples a disposer d'eux-memes. Le 
delegue du Venezuela pense que ]'application de 
ce principe suffirait a mettre :fin a la domination 
eoloniale. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques soeia" 
listes sovietiques) declare que, si le Conseil veut 
systematiquement supprimer du texte eomme 

'allant de soi toute mention de dispositions deja 
eontenues dans la Charte, il devrait s'abstenir 
de viser dans le preambule l 'Article 55 que tous 
les Gouvernements des Etats Membres sont tenus 
d'observer. Si l'on aeeepte en prineipe de men­
tionner les dispositions de la Charte - eomme 
l'a fait le representant du Venezuela,- il faudra 
se prononcer sur ehaque cas particulier. Le 
preambule du projet de resolution, tel qu'il a ete 
adopte par le Comite de redaction, ne contient 
pas autre chose qu'une reference a l'artiele 55 et 
aux prineipes de l'egalite des droits et du droit 
des peuples a disposer d'eux-memes, qui s'y troll­
vent formules. Il ne fait pas ressortir du tout 
l 'importance du droit des peuples a disposer 
d'eux-memes en ce qui concerne l'Asie et l'Extre­
me.-Orient. Cependant, il est hors de doute que 
beaucoup de peuples de l'Asie et de l'Extreme· 
Orient luttent aetuellement pour realiser leurs 
aspirations nationales et que l 'ere eoloniale touche 
a sa fin, que les puissances eoloniales le recon­
naissent ou non. L'histoire ne eonnait pas un seul 
cas ou nne puissance eoloniale ait librement et 
volontairement abandonne une position domi­
nante sans y avoir ete contrainte par un soule­
vemen.t arme. Le fait que le droit a disposer 
d'elle-meme a ete promis a l'Indonesie, il n'y a 
pas mains de cinquante ans, montre simplement 
qu'aueun progres n'a ete realise dans ce sens. 
Le peuple de l'Indonesie ne compte plus que sur 
lui-meme, comme l'ont fait le peuple de l'Inde 
et le ·peuple de Birmanie, pour mettre un terme 
a sa sujetion. 

La Commission economique pour l'Asie e.t 
l'Extreme-Orient, qui a ete creee par le Conseil 
eeonomique et social pour favoriser l'ameliora. 
tion des conditions de 'vie et elever le niveau du 
dev.eloppement economique des pays de l'Asie 
et de l 'Extreme-Orient, a done le devoir; eomme 
le declare l'amendement de la delegation sovie­
tique, « de mettre :fin a la dependance eoloniale 
ou semi-eoloniale de ces pays » et de « favoriser 
le developpement de l'independanee nationale et 
de la souverainete politique de tons les peuples 
de eette partie du monde ». 

I1 est de toute evidence necessaire que le texte 
de l'amendement sovietique soit ajoute au pream, 
bulc, a:fin de faire ressortir le sens de ees prin-

403 



rights and self-determination to which all mem­
bers of the United Nations avowedly subscribed. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that those 
representatives who favoured the preamble in 
the form proposed by the Drafting Committee 
could not be assumed to be activated by the mo­
tives suggested by the Soviet Union representa­
tive. Provision was in fact made in that text 
for the "self-determination . of peoples". The 
Soviet Union representative had succeeded in 
inducing the Council to devote a disproportio­
nate amount of a debate on means of raising 
living . standards and of promoting · e·conomic 
development, to a political aspect of the subject 
- namely, national independence and State 
sovereignty. He had sought to make out that 
State sovereignty was the main problem. How­
ever, only a part of the area under discussion 
consisted of non-self-governing territori138. The 
Soviet Union representative had made no fair 
reference to the position in India, Burma or 
Ceylon. The Council should treat the subject 
with a due sense of proportion. ' 

The Drafting Committee's text dealt ade­
quately with the political aspect of the matter; 
the over-emphasis of that aspect which the Soviet 
Union representative now urged on the Coun­
cil would do nothing to promote the· economic 
development of Asia and the Far East and might, 
indeed, jeopardize it. 

Mr. D 'AscoLI (Venezuela), replying to the 
Soviet Union representative, emphasized that he 
would not vote against the Soviet Union amend­
ment, but would abstain.· The amendment recog­
nized a principle which Venezuela could hardly 
oppose. He would repeat his view ·that the 
right of peoples to self-determination, when 
applied to countries that had achieved a certain 
degree of economic development, necessarily led 
to their independenee. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) said that the attitude 
of the Chinese Government towards State sove­
reignty ha!l already been made clear in the 
debate. It was unnecessary for the Council to 
discuss the matter further; a theoretical analysis 
of it· had already been undertaken by the wor-

. king group 1 which had preceded the- setting-up 
of the Economic Commission for Asia and the 
Far East. The current debate had added no­
thing to what was contained in the report of 
that working group. He explained that as 
China was affected, he would abstain on all votes 
taken. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) said 
that the Council was discussing a general pro­
ble_m in which the United States was very inte-

l Working Group for Asia and the Far East; see Offi­
cial Records of the Economia and Social Cmmail, sec,ond 
year, fourth session, supplement No. 10 (E/307 jRev.1). 

cipes. de l'egalite des droits et du droit des 
peuples a disposer d'eux-memes, auxquels tous 
les. Membres des Nations Unies ont ouvertement 
souscrit. 

M. PmrJLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'on p.e 
saurait soupgonner les representants qui sont en 
faveur du preambule, tel que l'a propose le 
Comite de redaction, d'etre pousses par les 
mobiles que leur attribue le delegue de l'Union 
sovietique. Ce texte vise, en effet, le « droit des 
peuples a disposer d 'eux-memes ». Le represen­
tant de l'Union sovietique a reussi a amener le 
Conseil a consacrer une partie beaucoup trop 
considerable d'un debat qui devait porter sur 
les moyens d'elever le niveau de vie et de favo­
riser le developpement economique des pays de la 
region consideree, a un aspect politique de la 
question, a savoir, l'independance nationale et la 
souverainete politique. Il a cherche a faire de 
cette souverainete politique l'essentiel du pro­
bleme. Pom-tant, nne partie seulement de la 
region en question est composee de territoires 
non autonomes. Le representant de l'Union sovie­
tique n'a pas, comme ill'aurait du, fait allusion 
a la situation de l 'Inde, de la Birmanie et de 
Ceylan. Le Conseil doit traiter la question avec 
un juste sens des proportions. 

;Le texte du Comite de redaction fait a !'aspect 
politique de la question la place qui lui revient ; 
insister a l'exces sur cet aspect, comme le repre­
sentant de l'Union sovietique demande au Conseil 
de le faire, ne favoriserait pas le moins du monde 
le developpement economique de l'Asie et de 
!'Extreme-Orient et pourrait meme le . compro­
mettre. 

M. D'AscoLI (Venezuela) repondant au repre-
' sentant de l'Union sovietique, tient a dire qu'il 

ne votera pas contre l'amendement de ce repre­
sentant mais qu'il s'abstiendra. Cet amendement 
tend a reconnaitre un principe auquel le Vene~ 
zuela ne saurait guere s'opposer, mais l'orateur 
tient a repeter qu'a son sens, le droit des peuples 
a disposer d'eux-memes, quand il s'exerce dans 
des pays qui sont parvenus a un certain degre 
de developpement economique, ne peut que les 
conduire a l 'independance. . 

lVI. P. C. CHANG (Chine) declare que les debats 
ont deja montre queUe est l 'attitude du Gouver­
nement de la Chine a l'egard de la souverainete 
politique. Il est inutile que le Conseil continue a 
discuter la question ; l'etude theorique de celle-ci 
a deja ete entreprise par le groupe de travail qui 
existait avant la creation de la Commission econo­
mique pour l 'Asie et l 'Extreme-Orient 1. La 
discussion actuelle n 'a rien ajoute a ce que dit le 
rapport de ce groupe de travail. Comme laChine 
est directement interessee dans cette affaire, il 
s'abstiendra de voter au cours de tous les scru­
tins qui auront lieu. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait remar­
quer que le Conseil est en train de discuter un 
probleme d'ordre general qui presente un grand 

1 Groupe de travail pour l'Asie et !'Extreme-Orient; 
voir Proces-verbaux ojficiels dtl Conseil economique et 
social, deuxieme annee, quatrieme session, supplement 
no 10 (E/307 /Rev.1). 

404 



rested. His country had evolved from a terri­
tory administered under the colonial system to 
a self-governing State, a process of. evolution 
ivhich was then taking place in various areas of 
the world. The Soviet Unio:p. representative had 
claimed that there was not a single case in which 
independence had been achieved in the normal 
course of events without a struggle. Would he 
care to comment on the case of the Philippine 
Republic ~ The United Kingdom representative 
had also referred to certain Members of the Uni­
ted Nations, which represented. areas. that until 
recently had been non-self-governing territories. 

The. Soviet Union amendment to the preamble 
raised several difficulties. It implied that the 
problem of colonial dependence was a general 
problem relating to the whole of Asia and the 
Far East, whereas only certain territories of that 
area were non-self-governing. \Vhat was the 
exact meaning of the phrase "semi-colonial 
dependence" ~ Before such a phrase was intro­
duced into United Nations usage, its exact mean­
ing should be defined. At a previous session, 
the Soviet Union rep.resentative ·had described 
the relations. of most Latin American countries 
with the United .States of America as "semi­
colonial dependence". If that were the proper 
application of the phrase, it was misleading in 
the amendment, since the countries of Latin Ame­
rica enjoyed State sovereignty and cherished it. 

In the Charter it was laid down that the 
promotion of the well-being of the inhabitants 
of non-self-governing territories was an obliga­
tion of Members of the United Nations. Thus, 
Article 73 explicitly laid down that Members 
should "develop self-government" in those ter­
ritories ; in so doing they were to "take due 
account of the political aspirations of the peoples, 
and to assist them in the progressive development 
of their free political institutions". He therefore 
proposed that reference be made in the preamble 
to Articles 55 and 73, not to Article 55 alone. 
A reference to obligations of Members of the 
United Nations which had been carefully worded 
after full consideration, would be preferable to 
new phraseology which might give rise to contro­
versy in the future. 

Mr. AJ.tUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked . whether the United States 
representative would agree to his amendment if 
the difficulties which he had described were eli­
minated by deleting the words "and semi-colo­
nial" and "these countries" and replacing the 
latter by the words "the countries of Asia and 
the Far East ·which are still in a state of colo­
nial dependence". If the United States repre­
sentative agreed, he would submit a formal 
amendment to his own text. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) said 
that he had hoped that the Council could solve 
the problem by relying· on the positive and cons­
tructive language of the Charter, without nega-

interet pour les Etats-Unis. L'evolution de ce 
pays, qui etait a l'origine un territoire adlhi­
nistre selon le systeme colonial, l'a conduit au 
rang d'F}tatjndependant ; plusieurs regions du 
monde 'suiveilt actuellement la meme evolution. 
Le representant· de I 'Union sovietique. a pre­
tendu que l'histoire ne connaissait pas un seul 
cas ou nne ·nation ait obtenu sans lutte son inde­
pendance au cours d'une evolution normale. 
Consentirait-il a commenter le cas de la Repu­
blique des Philippines ? Le representant du 
Royaume-Uni a d'ailleurs fait allusion egalement 
a certains Etats Membres des Nations Unies qui 
representent des regions qui, jusqu'a une date 
recente, etaient des territoires non autonomes. 

L'amendement au preambule propose par 
1'Union sovietique souleve plusieurs difficultes. 
D 'abord il sous-entend que le probleme de la 
dependance coloniale est un probleme general 
interessarit la totalite de l'Asie et de !'Extreme­
Orient, alors que seuls certains territoires.de cette 
region sont des territoires non autonomes. 
Ensuite quel est le sens exact de !'expression 
« dependance semi-coloniale » ? Avant de faire 
entrer une expression de ce 'genre dans le voca­
bulaire des Nations Unies, il importerait d'en 
preciser le sens. Lors d'une session anterieure, 
le representant de l'Union sovietique a caracte­
rise les rapports existant entre la plupart des 
pays de !'Amerique latine et les Etats-Unis 
d'Ameriqlie, comme des rapports de« dependance 
semi-coloniale ». Si c'est la le veritable sens dans 
lequel !'expression en question doit s'employer, 
il est inexact dans l'amendement, car les pays de 
!'Amerique latine jouissent de leur souverainete 
politique et. y tiennent beaucoup. 

La Charte stipule que les Membres des Nations 
Unies ont !'obligation de favoriser la prosperite 
des habitants des territoires non autonomes. C'est 
ainsi que 1' Artice 73 dispose expressement que 
les Etats Membres doivent « developper la capa­
cite » des populations « de s 'administrer elles­
memes » . dans ces territoires. ; ce faisant, ils 
doivent « tenir compte des aspirations politiques 
des populations » et « les ·aider dans le develop­
pement progressif de leurs libres institutions 
politiques ». L'orateur propose en consequence 
de viser dans le preambule les « articles 55 et 
73 » et non pas seulement « !'article 55 ». La 
reference a des obligations des Membres des 
Nations Unies, qui ont ete soigneusement formu­
lees apresmur examen, vaudra mieux que l'emploi 
d'une terminologie nouvelle qui pourrait preter 
a controverse dans l'avenir. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande si son amendement 
pourrait etre ·accepte par le representant des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique au cas ou, pour ecarter 
les difficultes qu'il a indiquees, les mots « ou 
seini-coloniale » seraient supprimes et les mots 
« ces pays » rem places par : ·« les pays d 'Asie 
et d'Extreme-Orient qui sont encore· dans un 
etat. de dependance coloniale ». Dans !'affirma­
tive, il proposera un alhendement formel a son 
propre t.exte. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) repond 
qu:?il esperait que le Conseil pourrait resoudre 
le probleme en s'appuyant sur les dispositions 
positives et constructives de la Charte, sans faire 

·405 



tive .reference to current evi1s. Although the 
word "semi-c.olonial" was the principal cause 
of. trouble,. h-e saw great difficulty in accepting a 
text which still dealt negatively with the pro­
blem. The second part of the amendment came 
close to the provisions of Article 73, but the 
first part introduced new phraseology which, if 
adopted, would be likely to give rise to misinter­
pretation and controversy. 

'l'he PRESIDENT pointed out that, in the case 
of ·the Economic Commission for Europe, the 
Council had succeeded in adopting a unanimous 
resolution, which had had a salutary effect on 
world. public opinion; he urged that the Council 
should do its utmost to adopt a unanimous reso­
lution on the Report of the.Economic Conuh.ission 
for· Asia and the Far East. To that end,. he 
enquired whether the Soviet Union representative 
would be willing to withdraw the first part of his 
amendnient; the United States representative 
might be able to accept the second part, since he 
had said that it came close to Article 73 of the 
Charter. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said he was ready to go a long way 
to help the Council to reach a unanimous decisi01i. 
He had already gone some distance by offering 
to withdraw the phrase "semi-colonial depen­
dence", since its meaning had not been mider­
stood. In response to the President's request, he 
withdrew the words "the elimination of the 
colonial and semi-colonial dependence of these 
countries as well as"; but such action should not 
be interpreted as a change of his views on colonial 
and semi-colonial dependence. 

JVI:r. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) supported the 
United States proposal that a reference to Ar­
ticle 73 of the Charter should be added, and that 
the Council should not attempt to elaborate new 
phraseology to deal with what had already been 
lajd down in that Article. The language of 
Article 73 vms far fuller; broader and more 
constructive than the wording suggested by the 
Soviet Union representative. 

Mr. LANGE (Poland) felt that the differences of 
opinion on the preamble 'vere not very great. He 
believed that the Council could unanimously 
agree to add, after a reference to Articles 55 and 
73, the second part of the Soviet Union amend-

. ment. Such an addition would be useful as it 
would indicate the purpose of the reference. to 
Articles 55 and 73; for an exact interpretation, 
the Articles themselves should be· referred to. 

Mr. DE CLERMQNT-TONNERRE (France) said that 
he had suggested to the Drafting Committee the 
idea of introducing a reference to Article 73, for 
reasons which had been clearly explained, and 
which he would not repeat. If the Council agreed 
to do so, it would not be easy to try to explain in 
a single sentence that very powerful and con­
crete article. He supported· the proposal of :the 
United States representative, but was opposed to 
the addition of another sentence. 

allusion, sons une forme negative, aux manx· du 
monde actuel. Bien que le mot « semiccoloniale » 
;:;oit la principale source de difficultes, l'orateur 
'trouve tres difficile d'accepter un texte qui aborde 
encore le probleme par son cote negatif. La 
deuxieme partie de l'amendement se rapproche 
des dispositions de !'Article 73, mais la premiere 
partie comporte une phraseologie nouvelle qui, 
si on l'adoptait, serait de nature a provoquer des 
erreurs d 'interpretation on des controverses. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que pour la 
Commission economique pour l'Europe, le Conseil 
est parvenu a adopter a 1 'unanimite une resolu~ 
tion qui a eu un effet heureux sur !'opinion 
publique du monde ; il insiste aupres du Conseil 
pour qu'il fasse tous les efforts possibles pour 
realiser l'unanimite dans !'adoption de la resolu­
tion concernant le rapport de la Commission eco­
nomique pour l 'Asie et 1 'Extreme-Orient. A cette 
fin, il demande si le representant de 1 'Union sovie­
tique serait dispose a retirer la premiere partie 
de son ame;ndement. Le representant des Etats­
Unis serait peut-etre en mesure d'en accepter la 
deuxieme partie, puisqu 'il a estime qu 'elle se 
rapprochait d.e !'Article 73 de la Charte. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia~ 
listes sovietiques) declare qu'il est pret a faire · 
beaucoup de concessions pour aider le Conseil 
a realiser l'unanimite. Il a deja fait un effort 
en offrant de supprimer les mots « dependance 
semi-coloniale », puisque l'on n'en a pas compris 
le sens. Pour se rendre a !'invitation du Presi­
dent, il retire les mots « mettre fin a la depen­
dance coloniale ou semi-coloniale · de ces pays 
et... ». Mais ce geste ne doit pas etre interprete 
comme s~gnifiant qu'il a change d'opinion a 
l'egard de la dependance coloniale ou semi­
coloniale. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) appuie la propo­
sition du representant des Etats-Unis qui voudrait 
que le preambule vise aussi i'Article 73 de la 
Cliarte et que le Conseil n'essaye pas d'adopter 
une nouvelle phraseologie pour dire ce qui est 
deja enonce dans cet article. Les termes de 
l'Article 73 sont beaucoup plus complets, plus 
larges et plus positifs que la redaction proposee 
par le representant de l'Union sovietique. · 

n-t LANGE (Pologne) estime qu'il ri'y a pas 
beaucoup de differences d'opinion en ce qui 
concerne Ie preambule. Il estime que le Conseil 
pourrait accepter, a l'unaniinite, apres avoir 
rappele les Articles 55 et 73, d'a:jouter au texte 
la deuxieme partie de l'amendement du repre­
sentant de l'Union sovietique. Cette addition 
serait utile car elle indiquerait la raison pour 
laquelle il est fait mention des Articles 55 · et 73 i 
pour 1 'exactitude de 1 'interpretation, il faudrait 
se referer aux articles· eux-memes. 

M. DE CLERMONT-TONNERRE (France) rappelle 
que, pour des raisons qu 'il a clairement exposees 
et qu 'il ne repetera pas, il avait. emis l 'idee, au 
Comite de redaction, de mentionner l 'Article 73. 
Si le Conseil accepte de proceder ainsi, il ne serait 
pas facile d 'essayer d'expliquer en nne seule 
phrase cet article con<;;u en termes tres positifs 
et tres fermes. Il appuie la proposition du repre­
sentant des Etats-Unis mais s'oppose a ce qu'on 
ajoute une autre phrase. 

406 



Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile)· recalled that the 
amendment submitted by the Soviet Union dele­
gation was included in the original draft it had 
proposed (E/905/Rev.2). The text adopt~d py, 
the Drafting Committee was a compromise, a 
series of concessions made to the Soviet Union. 

The Australian amendment (E/921) to the 
Soviet Union draft had introduced the idea of 
respect for the principle of equal rights and self­
determination of peoples. The· French proposal 
which had followed in the Drafting Committee, 
had introduced a passage to the effect that eco­
nomic development should ensure peaceful and 
friendly relations among nations; but he was 
obliged to call the French representative's atten­
tion to the fact that it had been he (Mr. Santa 
Cruz), in his capacity as Chairman of the Draf­
ting Committee, who had proposed as a compro­
mise that a reference to Article 73 be added. 
That proposal had been opposed by the Soviet 

. Union, and Poland. · 
He ~aw no objection. to the second part of the 

Soviet Union amendment. 

Mr. PATIJN (Netherlands) opposed the Soviet 
Union amendment because the text was not. clear. 
Did the terms "national independence" and 
"State sovereignty" mean the same thing ~ Did 
the words "to promote . . . State sovereignty 
of all the peoples of that region" mean that 
there should be a separate sovereign State for 
each people~ · In Indonesia, there were approxi­
mately 35 different peoples. In India, also, there 
were many different peoples. The term "State 
sovereignty" did not appear in the Charter of 
the United Nations. It would be unwise to 
introduce the new phraseology proposed in the· 
Soviet Union amendment, to express a principle 
already adequately laid down in the Charter. 

Mr. PLIM:SOLL (Australia) recalled that the 
Drafting Committee had spent an 'entire meeting 
discussing the preamble and the Soviet Union 
amendment thereto. The Soviet U ilion · repre­
sentative had then been unwilling to modify the 
amendment in any way in order to secure una­
nimous agreewent. Article 55 of the Charter 
was the basic article governing the activities of 
the Economic Commission for .Asia and the Far 
East .. The "self-determination of peoples" was 
only one of the 'principles stated in that Article. 
To single out self-determination and the deveiop~ 
ment' of self-government as the objective in pro­
moting economic development and higher stan­
dards of living in Asia and the Far East would 
give a false impression. 

He supported the proposal of the United States 
representative that reference should be made in 
the preamble to .Article 73 as well as to .Article 55. 
That proposal had been made in the Drafting 
Committee by its Chairman, but had been opposed 
by the Soviet Union representative. 

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) rappelle que l'amende­
ment presente par la delEigation de l'Union sovie~ 
tique se trouvait dans le projet original qu'elle 
avait.·pi'QP.O~.e .(Ej905jRev.2). Le texte adopte · 
par le Comiie de redaction est un compromis, un 
ensemble de concessions faites a l'Union sovie~ 
tique. 

Le sous-amendement australien (E/921) a 
l'amendement de l'Union sovietique a introduit 
l'idee dti respect de l'egalite des droits des peu­
ples et de leur droit a disposer d'eux-memes. La 
proposition frangaise, qui a ete presentee ensuite 
au Comite de redaction, introduit dans le texte 
un passage ou il est dit que le developpement eco­
nomique qoit assurer entre les Nations des rela­
tions pacifiques et amicales, mais l'orateur se voit 
oblige de faire i·emarquer au representant de hi 
France que c'est lui-meme, en sa qualite d{Pre­
sident du Comite de redaction, qui a propose a 
titre de compromis de mentionner l'Article 73. 
Cette proposition a ete combattue par les repre­
seritants de l'Union sovietique et de la Pologne . 

m ne voit pas d'objection a ce que l'o:ri ajoute 
au texte de. la resolution la deuxieme partie d,e 
l'amendern.ent de l'Union sovietique. 

M. PATIJN (Pays-Bas) s'oppose a l'amendement. 
de l'Union sovietique, parco que le texte n'est pas 
clair. Les expressions « independance nationale » 
et « souverainete politique » signifient-elles la 
meme chose ~ La phrase : « favoriser le develop• 
pement de l'independance nationale et de la sou-' 
verainete politique de tous les peuples de cette 
partie du monde » signi:fie-t-elle qu 'il do it y a voir 
un Etat souverairi disiinct pour chaque · peuple 1 
L'Indonesie comprend environ 35 peuples diffe­
rents. Dans l'I:ride egalement, il existe nne grande 
variete de peuples. L'expression « souverainete 
politique » ne :figure ·pas dans Ia Charte des 
Nations Unies. Il serait imprudent d'employer 
les termes nouveaux proposes dans l'ameridement 
de l'Union so'vietique pour exprimer un principe 
qui est deja enonce de fac;on satisfaisante dans la 
Charte·. 

~L PLIMSOLL (Australie) rappelle que le Comite 
de redaction a consacre une seance entiere a la 
discussion du preambule et de l'amendement que 
l'Union sovietique a propose d'y apporter. Le 
representani de l'Union sovietique s'est. alai's 
refuse a apporter a l'amendement. aucune modifi~ 
cation qui aurait permis de realiser un accord 
unanime. L'.Art.icle 55 de la Chq.rte est l'article 
fondamental qui regl.t l'activite de laCommission 
economique pour l'.Asie et l'Extreme~Orient. Mais 
le « droit des peuples a disposer d'eux-memes » 
n'est que l'un des principes enonces dans cet 
article. Ce serait donner nne impression fansse que 
de presenter le droit des peuples a disposer d'eux­
memes et l'instauration de l'autonomie comme 
les seuls objectifs a. atteindre pour. favoriser le 
developpement econoinique et le relevement des 
niveaux de vie en .Asie et en Extreme-Orient. ... · 

L'orateur appuie la proposition du represen­
tant des Etats-Unis tendant a mentionner dans 
le preambule l'Article 73 en meme temps que 
l'Article 55. Cette proposition a ete faite au 
Comite de .redaction par le President de· ce 
comite, mais elle a ete combattue par le repre­
sentant de l'Union sovietique. 

:407 



He did not intend to argue the question whe­
ther the Council was empowered to interpret the 
Charter.· He had meant to say that, on his dele­
gation's interpretation of Article 73, he would 
vote in favour of the amendment proposed by the 
Soviet Union representative, on the assumption 
that, after the deletion that had been made, it 
would lead to general agreement. No such agree-. 
ment had been reached, but in view of the turn 
taken by the debate he would be obliged to vote 
for the amendment; for otherwise, particularly 
in view of the United Kingdom representative's 
remarks, his vote would give the impression that 
he did not construe Article 73 as favouring the 
independence of the peoples concerned. 

· Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that he had not been misled by 
the attempts of the United States and United 
Kingdom representatives to defeat his amend­
ment. After offering to make certain changes, he 
had 'vithdraw:ri the first part of his amendment, 
in order that the Council might reach unanimous 
agreement; but in spite of the considerable con­
cessions he had made to the United Kingdom and 
United States representatives, they had refused 
to respond. The United Kingdom representative 
had revealed the true reasons for which he op­
posed the amendment, when he had claimed that 
the word "State" had no clearly defined meaning 
when applied to Asia and the Far East. He had 
thereby revealed the attitude of his Government 
towards the absolute State sovereignty of the 
peoples of that· region, 

The Soviet Union delegation believed .that 
words should mean the same w hcther they were 
applied to the East or to the West. Why sho~ld 
China and India not have State sovereignty~ 
It was known that the United Kingdom had 
opposed the recognition of India's sovereign 
rights. If there were differenc·es in the develop­
ment of States in Asia and the Far East, that 
could only be attributed to the past and present 
policies of the colonial Powers. 

He appealed to the United Kingdom represen­
tative not to contend that the peoples of Asia and 
the Far East were in an inferior position to that 
of the peoples of Europe, and insufficiently deve­
loped to determine the meaning of State sove­
reignty. In spite of the concessions he had made, 
he knevr that the representatives of the colonial 
Powers would vqte against his amendment, 
which, might as }Yell be put to the vote imme­
diately. 

·In reply to the PRESIDENT, he said that he was 
not moving the closure of the debate, since, unlike 
certain other representatives, he did not w!sh to 
prevent those who opposed his views from speak­
ing. 

Mr. HALSTEAD (Canada) pointed out that in 
opposing the Soviet Union amendment, he was 
in ·no way opposing the provisions of Article 73 
of the Charter. He opposed the amendment 
because the development of self-government was 
only one of the many means laid down in Article 

· L'orateur ne vent pas discuter la question de 
sa voir si le Conseil est qualifie pour interpreter 1a 
Charte. Ce qu'il a voulu dire c 'est que, se basant 
sur !'interpretation donnee par sa delegation a 
l'Article 73, il voterait en faveur de l'amende­
ment propose par le representant de l'Union 
sovietique, en considerant que cet amendement, 
apres la suppression qui a ete effectuee dans son 
texte, conduira a la realisation d'un accord gene~ 
ral. On n'est pas encore parvenu a cet accord 
mais, etant donne le tour pris par la discussion, 
il sera oblige de vo.ter pour l'amendement car, 
s'il agissait autrement, surtout apres !'interven­
tion du delegue du Royaume-Uni, son vote donne­
rait !'impression qu'il n'interprete pas !'Ar­
ticle 73 com\fie favorisant l'independance des 
peuples interesses. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) dit qu'ilne s'est pas mepris sur 
les efforts deployes par les representants des 
Etats-Unis et du Royaume-Uni pour que son 
amendement soit repousse. Apres avoir offert d'y 
apporter certaines modifications, il a retire la 
premiere partie de son amendement, afin que le 
Conseil pf1t parvenir a un accord unanime; mais, 
maLgre les concessions considerables qu'il a faites 
aux repr·Ssentants des Etats-Unis et du Royaume­
Uni, ceux-ci n'ont pas voulu repondre a son 
effort de conciliation. Le representant du 
Royaume-Uni a d'ailleurs trahi les veritables 
motifs de son hostilite a l'amendement en pre­
tendant que le mot « Etat » n'avait pas, en ce qui 
concerne l'Asie et l'Extreme-Orient, de sens clai­
rement defini. Il a ainsi revele !'attitude de son 
Gouvernement a l'egard de la souverainete poli~ 
tique absolue des penples de cette region. 

L'Union sovietique croit que les mots ne doivent 
pas changer de sens suivant qu'on les applique 
a l'Orient ou a l'Occident. Pourquoi la Chine et 
l'Inde ne seraient-elle pas des etats souverains ~ 
C'est un fait connu que le Royaume-Uni s'est 
oppose a la reconnaissance des droits souverains 
de l'Inde. Si les divers etats de l'Asie et de 
1 'Extreme-Orient n'ont pas tons atteint le meme 
degre de developpement, on ne peut en chercher 
la cause que dans la politique suivie dans le 
passe et encore maintenant par les puissances 
coloniales. 

l\·f. Arutiunian adjure le representant du 
Royaume-Uni de ne pas pretendre que les peuples 
d 'Asie et d'Extreme-Orient sont dans nne situa­
tion inferieure a celle des peuples d'Europe, et 
insliffisamment evolues pour comprendre ce qu'est 
la souverainete politique. En depit des conces• 
sions qu'il a faites, il sait .que les representants 
des puissances coloniales voteront contre son 
amendement, · que l'on pourrait, · aussi bien,· 
mettre aux voix sans plus tarder. · 

En reponse a nne question du PRESIDENT, 
l\'L Arutinnian precise qu'il ne propose pas la 
cloture du debat, parce que, a la difference de 
certains autres delegues, il ne desire pas empecher 
ses adversaires de prendre la parole. · 

· M. HALSTEAD (Canada) fait remarquer qu'en 
s 'opposant a 1 'amendement de 1 'Union sovietique, 
H ne s'oppose nullement aux dispositions de !'Ar­
ticle 73 de la Charte. Il combat l'amendement 
parce que le developpement de l'autonomie n'est 
que l'un des nombreux moyens de favoriser la 

410 



73. of promoting . .the well-being of the inhabi­
tants of non-self-governing territories and should 
not be over-emphasized. 

Mr. DE CLERMONT-TO}.TNERRE (France) noted 
that as the debate had strayed from the main 
issue, a difficult position had arisen, though it 
should not he overstressed. ·. There was a Soviet 
arnendmt1nt before the ·Council, vvhich co:uld not 
be adopted without a reference to Article 73, 
since it dealt with the same problems as that 
Article. Article 73 was one of the most impor­
tant in the Charter and contained solemn under­
takings by the Powers administering non-self­
governing territories. There was no reason to 
assume that those undertakings would not be 
respected; in fact the discussions had shown that 
they were being respected. · · 

It had thus been necessary to introduce a refe­
rence to Article 73, but the difficulty was that 
once that had been done it became impossible to 
add even the second part of the Soviet ·union 
amendment. The proposed wording could only 
be regarded as an interpretation of Article 73 ; 
indeed, the representative of Venezuela had 
actually supported the amendment because it 
interpreted that Article in the same manner as his 
delegation. France, incidentally, attached the 
same. meaning to the Article. But it had been 
shown that the arnendment which attempted to 
interpret Article 73 in four lines, might be open 
to different interpretations; for it was neither as 
clear, nor as precise, nor as complete as the Ar­
ticle itself. The contents of such an important 
Article should not be reduced to four lines; such 
methods were wrong, and his delegation would 
therefore vote ag;:tinst the addition proposed by 
the Soviet Union. 

Mr. A.Ru'riUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the two representatives who 
had just spoken against his amendment had intro­
duced no fresh arguments. He would not reply 
to them, hut proposed the closure of the debate 
on the· preamble. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) opposed the 
closure since he wished to reply to certain allega­
tions made by the Soviet Union representative 
regarding the United Kingdom Government's 
policy in Indi?-. · 

Mr. THORN (New Zealand) also opposed the 
motion for closure; in his opinion, it would have 
cmne more appropriately from a representative 
whose interventions had not taken up two-thirds 
of the debate. 

The PRESIDENT put the motion for closure to 
the vote. 

The motion wa.s adopted by 7 votes to 6, with 4 
abstentions. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote, by roll-call, the 
Soviet Union amendment (E/951) to the preamble 
to the Drafting Committee's resolution (E/949). 

411 

prosperite de la population des territoircs non 
autonomes, que prevoit l'Article 73, et qu'il 
convient de ne pas lui accorder nne importance 
excessive par rapport a~-..: autres. 

M. DE· CLERMONT-ToNNERRE (France) constate 
que le debat ayant devie de la. question princi­
pale, il en.est resulte une situation difncile, bien 
qu'on ne doive pas en surestimer l 'importance. 
Le Conseil est saisi d'un amendement sovietique 
qui ne pourrait etre adopte sans qu'il soit fait 
mention de !'Article 73, puisqu'il traite des 
memes problemes qi1e cet article~ L'Article 73 est 
l'un des plus importants de la Charte et formule 
les engagements solennels pris par les puissances 
qui administrent des territoires non autonomes. 
Rien ne permet de penser que ces engagements 
ne seront pas tenus; en fait, les debats ont montre 
qu'ils le sont. 

Ainsi, il a faUn introduire dans la resolution 
nne mention de !'Article 73. Mais la difficulte 
provient de ee que, !'Article 73 une fois men­
tionne, il s'est avere impossible d'ajouter au texte 
ne fut-ce que la deuxieme partie de l'amendement 
sovietique. La redaction proposee dans cet amen­
dement ne pent etre consideree que comme une 
interpretation de l'Article 73. Cela est si vrai que 
lerepresentant du Venezuela a dit expressement 
qu'il appuyait l'amendement parce que celui-ci 
interpretait l'Article 73 de la meme fa~on que sa 
delegation. La France lui attache d'ailleurs le 
meme sens. Mais on a montre que l'amendement, 
qui essaye d'interpreter !'Article 73 en quatre 
lignes peut domier lieu a des interpretations dif-. 
ferentes, car il n'est ni Russi clair, ni aussi precis, 
ni aussi complet que l'article lui-meme. Il ne 
faut pas ramener a quatre lignes le contenu d'un 
article aussi important; c'est une mauvaise 
methode, et c'est pourquoi la delegation fran­
c:;aise votera contre l'itdjonction proposee par 
l'amendement de l'Union sovietique. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) constate que les deux delegues 
qui viennent de prendre la parole contre son 
amendement n'ont apporte au debat aucun argu­
ment nouveau. Il ne leur repondra done pas, mais 
propose la cloture du debat sur le preambule. · · 

JYI. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) s'oppose a clo­
ture. Il voudrait, en effet, repondre a certaines 
allegations du delegue de l'Union sovietiqut? au 
sujet de la politique poursuivie dans l'Inde par 
le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni. 

M. THORN (Nouvelle-Zelande) s'oppose egale­
ment a la motion de cloture. Il estime qu'il eut 
ete plus a propos que cette motion flit presentee 
par un delegue dont les interventions n'a'uraient 
pas occupe a elles seules les deux tiers du debat. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la motion de clo­
ture. 

Cette motion est adoptee pa1· 7 voix contt·e 6, 
avec 4 abstentions. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix l'amendement 
(E/951) que l'Union sovietique propose d'appor­
ter au preambule de la resolution du Comite de . 
redaction (E/949). 



- __ .. : 

The result of the vote was as follows : 

In favour : Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Chile, Poland, Union of Soviet Socia­
list Republics, Venezuela. 

Against : Australia, Brazil, Canada, France, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, United Kingdom, 
United States of America. 

Abstained : China, Denmark, Peru, Turkey. 

The amendment was rejected by 8 votes to 5, 
with 4 abstentions. ' 

Mr. MuNiz (Brazil) said that he had voted 
ag·ainst the amendment because it was open to 
various interpretations; if adopted, it would 
therefore have been misleading, and would not 
have provided a clear interpretation of the prin­
ciples of self-determination of peoples. Many 
peoples often formed a single State and, in such 
cases, sovereignty resided in those peoples as a 
whole. The modern tendency was towards large 
States compr1smg many peoples. But the 
amendment implied that all national groups in 
Asia and the Far East should form. separate 
States; that was another reason why he had voted 
against it, although he was in favour of the inde­
pendence of all peoples of Asia. 

The meeting rose at 1.7 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND FIRST 
MEETING 

If eld at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 17 August 1948, at 9.30 a.m. 

President :Dr. Charles MALIK 

47. Continuation of the discussion on 
. working arrangements for the ses­
sion 1 (E/965 and E/979) 

The PRESIDENT drew attention to certain 
errors in document E/979,2 and said that in that 
document he had put before the Council the exact 
position of the business of the session as of the 
previous day~ In paragraph 1 he had listed all 
the items of the agenda on which work was not 
finished; those which had not been discussed 
either in plenary or committee were marked 
with an asterisk. There followed an estimate 
of the number of meetings required to deal with 
those items. Twenty-five to thirty more plenary 
meetings were needed, as well as three more mee­
tings of the Economic Committee and three to 
five meetings of the Social Committee. The esti­
mate for the Human Rights Committee was 
thirty to thirty-five meetings; that was a conser-

1 Resumed from the 199th meeting. 
2 See document E/9·79/Corr.l. · 

Le vote a lieu a l'appel nominal et donne les 
resultats suivants : 

Ponr : Republique socialiste · sovietique de 
Bielorussie, Chili, Pologne, Union des Republi­
ques socialistes sovietiques, Venezuela. 

Oontre : Australie, Bresil, Canada, Etats­
Unis d'Amerique, France, Nouvelle-Zelande, 
Pays-Bas, Royaume-Uni. 

Abstentions : Chine, Danemark, Peron, Tur­
quie. 

· L'amendement est 'rejete par 8 voix contre 5 
et 4 abstentions. 

lVL MUNiz (Bresil) explique qu'il a vote contre 
l'amendement parce que celui-ci peut donner lieu 
a des interpretations diverses; il aurait pu done, 
s'il avait ete adopte, conduire a des confusions, 
sans fournir une definition precise des principes 
regissant le droit des peuples a disposer d'eux­
memes. Il arrive souvent qu'un meme Etat soit 
constitue par de nombreux peuples, et, en pareil · 

1 

cas, la souverainete appartient a l'ensemble de 
ces peuples. La tendance moderne s'exerce dans 
le sens du groupement de nombreux peuples dans 
le cadre de vastes Etats. Mais l'amendement 
donnait a entendre que tous les groupes natio­
naux d'Asie et d'Extreme-Orient devraient 
former des etats distincts, et c'est la une autre 
raison pour laquelle l'orateur a vote contre son 
adoption, bien qu'il soit favorable a l'indepen­
dance de tous les peuples d'Asie. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 7. 

DEUX CENT UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenne an Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le mardi 17 aot'it 1948, a 9 h. 30 

President : l\L Charles MALIK 

47. Suite de la discussion sur !'organi­
sation des travaux de la session 1 

(E/965 et E/979) 

Le PRESIDENT signale certaines erreurs qui se 
sont glissees dans le document Ej979 2 et indique 
que, dans ce document, il a expose au Conseil 
la situation exacte des travaux de la presente 
session, telle qu'elle se presentait le jour prece­
dent. Dans le paragraphe 1, il a enumere tous 
les points de l'ordre du jour dont l'examen n'est 
pas acheve; ceux qui · n'ont ete examines ni en 
seance pli'miere ni en comite sont marques d'un 
asterisque. Il a donne ensuite une indication 
approximative du nombre de seances necessaires 
pour discuter ces differents points. Il faut prevoir 
encore vingt-cinq a trente seances plenieres, 
trois seances du Comite economique, et de trois 
a cinq seances du Comite social. En ce 
qui · concerne le Comite des droits de 

1 Reprise de la discussion de la 199• seance. 
2 Voir document E/979/Corr.l. 

412 




